
CHECKED AGAIN IN MARCH 2024  
 
From: Supply Chain Assurance Team <supplychainassurance@beis.gov.uk>  
Sent: 28 March 2024 14:21 
To: sales@rosewoodfurniture.co.uk 
Cc: Whittle, Nick (BEIS) <Nick.Whittle@beis.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: ROSEWOOD 
 
Hi John, 
 
Thanks for the enquiry.  
 
I can confirm that you are able to import the product under your own name for personal use without the need 
to comply with the UK Timber Regulations (UKTR). Just make sure that this is clear when completing 
customs/import information etc. I hope this answers your question. 
 
Kind regards, 
Alex  
 
Alex Finlay | Senior Enforcement Officer | Office for Product Safety and Standards 
Department for Business and Trade | Stanton Avenue, Teddington, TW11 0JZ 
| E-mail: alex.finlay@beis.gov.uk 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
From: sales@rosewoodfurniture.co.uk <sales@rosewoodfurniture.co.uk>  
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 2:03 PM 
To: Supply Chain Assurance Team <supplychainassurance@beis.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: ROSEWOOD 
 
Good afternoon 
 
Please would you be kind enough to confirm on below….. 
 
I need to replace my own dining set due to water damage when our house was flooded.  
 
Please confirm I am still OK to import this furniture from the same supplier in my own name and   
 
for my own Personal Use ? 

Regards 
 

 

  

 

 
 

John Williams 
Tel: 07971 991606 
Email: sales@rosewoodfurniture.co.uk 
Website : www.rosewoodfurniture.co.uk  
Linkedin:linkedin.com/in/johndwilliams1/  
12 Heatherside Gardens, Farnham Common, 
Bucks SL2 3RR.     
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CHECKED WITH UK GOVERNMENT IN 2017  
 
From: Sawyer Michael (RD) [mailto:Michael.Sawyer@beis.gov.uk]  
Sent: 11 August 2017 10:38 
To: sales@rosewoodfurniture.co.uk 
Cc: Hughes Deanne (RD) <Deanne.Hughes@beis.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: ROSEWOOD 
 
Hi John, 
You are correct, you are entitled to import personal purchases outside of the EUTR, since legislation states that the 
placing on the market of timber or timber products applies to commercial activities- i.e. along the lines of your 
“Personal use and not for Resale for Profit”. You should make sure that any personal imports are clearly addressed 
to you as a person (rather than in the company name) – here’s a starting point for the HMRC point of view. 

Hope that helps, 
Regards, 
 

 

Michael Sawyer 
Enforcement Team Leader 
Tel: 0208 943 7252  
Regulatory Delivery, Stanton Avenue, Teddington, Middlesex TW11 0JZ 
www.gov.uk/regulatorydelivery | https://twitter.com/regdelivery 

Regulatory Delivery was created on 1 April 2016 to focus on regulation and enforcement, bringing together the 
Better Regulation Delivery Office and the National Measurement and Regulation Office as a directorate in the 
Department for Business, Innovation and Skills, which became the Department for Business, Energy and Industrial 
Strategy on 14 July 2016. 
 
From: sales@rosewoodfurniture.co.uk [mailto:sales@rosewoodfurniture.co.uk]  
Sent: 10 August 2017 06:43 
To: Sawyer Michael (RD) 
Cc: Deanne.Hughes@nmro.gov.uk 
Subject: ROSEWOOD 

 
 Hi Michael  
  
Sorry Deanne is away until 21st - I wonder if you can clarify this for me ...   
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: sales@rosewoodfurniture.co.uk [mailto:sales@rosewoodfurniture.co.uk]  
Sent: 10 August 2017 06:24 
To: 'Hughes Deanne (RD)' <Deanne.Hughes@beis.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Emailing: Finese NRA response form 
  
Good Morning Deanne 
  
I want to import a couple more pieces for my own home - so a “personal purchase “   Please confirm 
I am correct in thinking "as long as this is for Personal use and not for Resale for  Profit" - this is 
not an issue for me to buy in from ***  **********  ( Our Suppliers name ) 

Regards 
 
John Williams  
T: 01753 648994  
E: sales@rosewoodfurniture.co.uk 
W: www.rosewoodfurniture.co.uk 
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